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Reference No : Y| DBLX -L'l.":'r't&-'iQ] Fl@laim No.
= f
Erom (Person) - hu,.jf'g g (o of

Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

1N DOPS: Yes i No DOA:
Raf:

0P.g

Diate/Mime : plBoro
P |

TYPE: M.Car ¢ M. Cycle - Bus / Van ¢ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Maver f Truck / Trailer or

MY 5

Vehicle No QKE e X DOA/ASA Nov DadD
Make & Model: o ' NEW CAR PRICE:S
Ragistration Date: MV 1L Quote by
C OE Expiry Date: Fs:s _DNqK  Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE) ~ = SVis
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(3) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV 3
f.s At
» = hths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
B $ = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No - 3
(b) Balance Months : ' Parallel Import vehicie: Yes/No | - § H.
More than 10yrs old: Yes !/ No = 3
{d) Residue COE; QP et ) = MY forRepomsenian ven o =2
(a) :
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
{a) - (b) = Jfizs . % . 95 Eurgpe / Asia Car - 3
Register Before/Afier MAY 2002 Car Condhtion: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - §
{e) PARF = (OMV) x, X = Mo. of transfer : ) - 5
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (d)+{e) |other deduction |- s
Salvage Value{LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = 3

Date/ Time

Additional information:

Action [ Instruction




Celine Funs (LKKAuto) _

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 2:29 PM

To: Celine Fong (LkKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please provide valuation for the below 2 vehicles:-

1) SKE2769X - Honda Odyssey 2.4A, road tax expiry 20 Feb 2021.
2) SFK99B1E - Volkswagen Bettle 1.2A, road tax expiry 14 Feb 2021.

Copies of vehicle registration details had been faxed,
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel — 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



12711 2020 14:39 FAX CREDIT REVIEW HL hooo1/o002

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

__Vehicle Owner Particulars e e T
QW'I'UI'TIDT'p'Dt e 7 Rl S smﬂmmNRIL' N - B )

~ OwnerIC: 826F
. VehicleDetails . s e e o
Vehicle No. _ SKE2769X,

| Vehicle to be Exported: T TR o i i
'__Int_!l'ded Derepstmlnn_ﬂnh‘_ _ o - - 20Mav 2020 '
| VehicleMake: T wonDa — -
| VehcleModet: o . ODYSSEY24LSUNROOF -
_Primary Colaur, o o __' __Grey S ~
e - e A
| EngineMo: ~ . _ K2azn7a0476
| ChassisNo: JHMRB3BS0CC200441
Maximum Power Output: . 1320kW (A77bhp) ) .
Open Market Value: 83525900 o
OriginalRegistrationDate: " airezerz
First Registration Date: S ‘ o zs,mzm:
© Trarsfer Counk: o T .
;-mlmm . FE—— — a——— 135'259;” l-?g_ﬁ e e
_ _Intended PARF RebateDetalls
__ PARF Eigibity: ' -
_ PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: _ T 20Fmb2022
" PARF Rebate Amount: T TTT-T* 1., S S
’__lnttndedCOE Rebate Details e ~ .
COE Expiry Date: e 20Feb2022 ¢
_COFCategory: " g Car (1601cc & above]
__COEPeriodYearsy TRy e
! OFFaid: _ . s&‘;“Eﬂ__?.ﬂﬂ :
| COERebatedmount " """ghasiog
__TotalRebate Amount: . SaiEie00 R

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 02 Nov 2020 TV S f . ,]A

[ys 34
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Crwner 1D 828F

Vehicle Details

Wehlele No.: SKE2749K%

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Nov 2020

Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: ODYSSEY 2.4L SUNROOF
Primary Colaur: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine Mo K24Z221720476
Chassis Mo JHMRB3IES0CC20044]
Maximum Power Quiput: 132.0kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value: $35259.00

Orriginal Registration Date: 21 Feb2012

First Registration Date: 21 Feb 2012

Transfer Count: o

Actual ARF Paid: $35259.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yas

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Feb 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $19.392.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 20 Feb 2022

COE Category: B - Car{1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

OF Paid: $67.889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $8,486.00

Total Rebate Amount: 327 878.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Moy 2020

OK



1111312020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAaRMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYIRS

Honda Odyssey Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Mode| Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof  $39,838 $12.270 fyr 24-0ct-2012 2,354 ¢c 143,050 km Hoe Beng Auto Trading Available

Just Arrived! Excellent Condition Assured And Peace Of Mind. Viery Well Maintained, Trade In Welcome, Act Fast Before IF's Gone! 100% In House Loan
Available. View To Believe! Don't Miss, Call Today!

Office No. - 67450138 / 65523003
Agnes - 93680138 | Sunny - 98300138

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof - = 21-Feb-2012 2354 cc 65,910 km  Repoco Agency Available

Rebate Amount As At 20 November 2020 Is $27,878, Road Tax Expiry 20/02/2021,

Office No. - 62233007
Audrey -0 | Poh Keng - 0

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyata, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE

| cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can alsa buy from a car auction, look up car kans, financial services, low milaage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on aur
site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models, Find the right
Rental Car for you - get shart term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to ears for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites far job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicie leasing & COE results.

£ 2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

hitps:fiwww.sgcarmart. com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?5A=8MOD=Honda Odyssey&RPG=20&VEH=04RGD=20128AVL =2

"M



Celine Fung (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2020 11:37 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit both valuation reports.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 2:29 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com=>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@Ikkauto.corm.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the cantent is safe.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:

1] SKE2769X MV: 532K FS: $27.9K
2) SFK9981E MV: $25K FS: $23.1K

As at November 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(g089:33)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 7:08 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,



Celine Fang (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 2:29 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:

1) SKEZ2769X MY: 532K FS: 527 .9K
2) SFK95B1E MV 525K FS: 523.1K
As at November 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 7:08 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,
Thank you for the email.

We will arrange accordingly.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com=
Sent: Thursday, 12 Novemnber 2020 2:29 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.comz>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=>
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ASSIGNMENT
S i | vehNo: SK& X705 7:- YeRegn: |/ =
Eslimaled Cost:* Type: M.Car | M.Cycle [ Bus / Van I Lorry /- Taxl] Prime Mover |
TEVALINVIM Truck I Traller or '
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Remark: The veh had commenced Its NS | OIS | | 251 DUN/EXNOVA I FS [LIZA | MIC | OHTSU[PIR| SUMII
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